
  Wednesday, October 30, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

10-21-2019_MINUTES.PDF
10-23-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10-30-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Review & Approve Final Plans For Bridge 16095 Reconstruction Project FM-C042(98)—55-
42 Located On County Highway S62 Over The South Fork Of The Iowa River 

42-C042-098 CHECK PLANS.PDF

Resolutions For Tax Abatement

RESOLUTION FOR TAX ABATEMENT - CITY OF ELDORA.PDF
RESOLUTION FOR TAX ABATEMENT - CITY OF ACKLEY.PDF

Resolution For Suspension Of Property Tax

REQUEST FOR SUSPENSION OF PROPERTY TAX - HUDSON.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Budget Work Session With County Engineer
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 2:00 P.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_10302019-1588?html=true


  Wednesday, October 30, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

10-21-2019_MINUTES.PDF
10-23-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10-30-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Review & Approve Final Plans For Bridge 16095 Reconstruction Project FM-C042(98)—55-
42 Located On County Highway S62 Over The South Fork Of The Iowa River 

42-C042-098 CHECK PLANS.PDF

Resolutions For Tax Abatement

RESOLUTION FOR TAX ABATEMENT - CITY OF ELDORA.PDF
RESOLUTION FOR TAX ABATEMENT - CITY OF ACKLEY.PDF

Resolution For Suspension Of Property Tax

REQUEST FOR SUSPENSION OF PROPERTY TAX - HUDSON.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - SHERIFF.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Budget Work Session With County Engineer
Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15. 2:00 P.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/5d6bf552-3fac-4620-be2a-1531c49cbd13


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – OCTOBER 21, 2019

MONDAY  -  2:00 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 2:00 p.m. the Board met for a wind turbine ordinance work session.  Present were Supervisors
Reneé McClellan, Lance Granzow, and BJ Hoffman; and Jessica Sheridan, Mark Buschkamp,
Taylor Roll, Angela De La Riva, Bette Dossman, Jeff Roberts, Mike McCartney, and Angela
Silvey.  

The purpose of the meeting was gather input on the contents of a new wind turbine ordinance,
with the goal of passing the ordinance prior to the construction of a wind farm in western Hardin
County, slated for 2022.  

Discussion was held on setback distances from residential dwellings and from blade to ground.
Jessica Sheridan, County Environmental Health Specialist and Zoning Administrator, provided
figures from the Iowa Environmental Council's best practices worksheet and other counties'
ordinances for comparison.

Hoffman brought up the perceived health impacts of wind turbines, acknowledging the concern,
but questioning the objectivity of studies that allege harm.  

Granzow and Sheridan addressed farmers' concerns, with Granzow wondering whether or not
farmers could halt turbine operation in order to spray via airplane and what depth topsoil should
be restored to following decommission of a turbine.  Sheridan contemplated limiting
construction to non-harvest months.

Attendees discussed regulations which could avoid damage to the county drainage districts and
road system.

McClellan, acknowledging she felt protective of the Greenbelt area, suggested creating no-build
zones and maps of locations from which companies would need separation distances.  

Bette Dossman, on behalf of E.ON, advised Humboldt County had consulted with several wind
companies in the creation of its ordinance to achieve a balance between county and business
interests.  

Regarding landowner leases, Dossman stated that language in the leases prevents one landowner
from getting a better deal than another and that the existence of a lease does not necessarily
indicate a parcel will receive a turbine, as work on some land may be below-ground.  Further,
according to Dossman, E.ON pays landowners regardless of whether or not a turbine is sited on
their property.    

McClellan requested the Board meet again once a rough draft of the new ordinance is ready.

The meeting concluded at 3:08 p.m.

At 6:00 p.m. the meeting reconvened for a Hardin County Economic Development Advisory
Council Meeting.  Present were Supervisors Renee McClellan, Lance Granzow, and BJ
Hoffman; and John Enslin, Ben Speck, Angela De La Riva, Darrell Meyer, Dave Rubow, Martin
Reimer, Robin Sampson, and Angela Silvey.  

Martin Reimer, Ellsworth Community College Provost, reviewed the IVCCD bond referendum
up for vote November 5, 2019, and the planned safety and structural improvements to the ECC's
facilities, if passed.  

Discussion was held about the Advisory Council's responsibilities and County Economic
Development Director Angela De La Riva's role as liaison between the council and the Board of
Supervisors.  Granzow, Hoffman, and County Attorney Darrell Meyer concurred that keeping
the Advisory Council and Board of Supervisors separate is the best way forward. 



De La Riva advised that bylaws, an economic development policy, and Articles of Incorporation
were planned, along with a confidentiality agreement and Strategic Plan/5 Year Plan.

Meyer raised the option of purchasing errors and omissions insurance coverage to protect against
confidentiality breaches. No action was taken.  

Dave Rubow requested to see a draft of the bylaws at the next meeting so they can be discussed
and the council can set up its officer structure.  Rubow also requested an estimate of monies
available annually and parameters the Board will consider when acting on funding
recommendations forwarded by the council.  Granzow said he expected those parameters to be
set forth in an economic development policy, to be approved at a future Board of Supervisors
meeting.

De La Riva scheduled the Advisory Council's next meeting for Monday, November 18, 2019, at
6:00 p.m. at the courthouse, with the day and time subject to change as membership grows.

The meeting adjourned at 7:16 p.m.

__________________________ __________________________
Reneé McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – OCTOBER 23, 2019

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 9:00 a.m. the Board met for a hazard mitigation plan review.  Present were Supervisors Reneé
McClellan, Lance Granzow, and BJ Hoffman; and Thomas Craighton, Dave McDaniel, and
Angela Silvey.  

Thomas Craighton, Emergency Management Director, explained the review is required under
FEMA regulations following the disaster declaration made by the County in early 2019.
Craighton highlighted the mitigation strategies which were added to the current plan, approved in
2018, as well as items brought forward from a previous version of the plan. 

Discussion centered around the following topics:

1.   Livestock containment in the event of a motor vehicle accident involving livestock.

2.   Difficulty of creating a water use ordinance due to private wells.

3.  Laminated glass in the Courthouse.

4.  Evacuation planning and sheltering.

 5.  Public warning systems and getting aboard the Alert Iowa system.

6.   Rail transport of hazardous materials and sourcing AFFF foam from ethanol plants.

7.  Progress on Emergency Operations Center.

8.   Acquiring a generator for the Courthouse.

9.  Removing the creation of drainage districts, long established, from the plan.

Craighton recommended placing a Courthouse generator higher on the list of priorities in the
plan.  Hoffman will inquire whether or not Public Health has any grants available to help with
acquisition. 

Craighton will draft a letter to Homeland Security recounting the review, and that letter will be
approved at a later Board meeting.  

The meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

At 10:00 a.m. Supervisor Chair Reneé McClellan reconvened the meeting.  Also present were
Supervisors Lance Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Darrell Meyer, Justin Ites, Thomas Craighton,
Dave McDaniel, Micah Cutler, Rick Patrie, Dave Mitchell, Jamie Witham, Leslee Perry, Maggie
Vander Wilt, Taylor Roll, Don Knoell, Donna Juber, Curt Groen, Dave Dunn, Jessica Sheridan,
Machel Eichmeier, Isaac Knutson, Lori Kadner, Angela De La Riva, and Angela Silvey.  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of October 16, 2019.  Motion
carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the October 23, 2019 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Dave Mitchell, Eldora City Administrator, spoke to the Board about his letter requesting
$6,040.77 from the County to support efforts toward bringing blighted properties into



compliance in Alden, Union, Whitten, Radcliffe, Hubbard, and Steamboat Rock.  Hoffman asked
to see signed 28E agreements from each participating community before acting on the request.
Granzow expressed concern that communities would not stay vested in the program, and that
funding would fall increasingly to the County.  Taylor Roll, County Engineer and Radcliffe
Mayor, recommended that all 28E agreements contain termination clauses.  No action was taken.

Utility Permits:  None.

Secondary Roads Department:
Roll advised his crew is still patching concrete on county line road S75, a culvert project was
completed, and snow equipment has been mounted.  Concerning a large pothole in the railroad
right-of-way by Flint Hills Resources, Roll encouraged citizens to direct complaints to the
railroad company.  Roll said he proposed that Hardin County repair the pavement and pay all
costs, but he was having difficulty getting permission from the railroad company.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-41, Establishing 
Speed Limit on County Highway S75 Between County Highway D65 and 340th Street Located 
in Hardin County, Iowa, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Hoffman, Granzow, and 
McClellan.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2019-41 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION 2019-41

ESTABLISHING SPEED LIMIT ON COUNTY HIGHWAY S75 BETWEEN
COUNTY HIGHWAY D65 AND 340TH STREET

LOCATED IN HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

WHEREAS, The Board of Supervisors is empowered under authority of Sections 321.255 and
321.285 subsection 5b of the Code of Iowa, to determine upon the basis of an engineering and
traffic investigation that the speed limit of any secondary road is greater than is reasonable and
proper under the conditions existing, and may determine and declare a reasonable and proper
speed limit, and

WHEREAS, such investigation has been completed by the Hardin County Engineer’s
Department.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors that
speed limit be established and appropriate signs erected at the locations described as follows:

On County Highway S75, between County Highway D65
and 340th Street located in Hardin County, Iowa;

North & South Bound Traffic
• 35   MPH from the intersection of County Highway D65 and County Highway

S75, thence South 3.5 miles to the intersection of 340th Street and County
Highway S75. 

This Resolution shall be in effect when the signs have been erected and shall be in effect for 
an indefinite amount of time, pending the rehabilitation of the roadway.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of October, 2019.

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

/s/ Renee McClellan
Renee McClellan, Chair

ATTEST:

/s/ Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara, Hardin County Auditor



Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to enter into an agreement with Elaine Frerichs as
presented.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to direct the County Attorney to prepare a revised 28E
agreement with Greenbelt Home Care and the City of Eldora.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to award the bid and enter farm lease with Todd Kjormoe in
the amount of $285.01/acre.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to set the time and date of 10:02 a.m. on December 18,
2019, in the large conference room, for a public hearing on a budget amendment.  Motion
carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve a lease agreement for the courthouse postage
machine.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the application for use of courthouse grounds
submitted by the Christmas Festival Committee, changing the beginning date from December 1
to November 29, 2019, with a use end date of December 30, 2019.   Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the application for appointment of Medical
Examiner Investigator for Thomas Craighton.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the promotion of Connie Mesch, Chief Deputy
Assessor, at a salary of $49,595.00, effective 10/21/2019, based on passing examination through
the Iowa Department of Revenue.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the resignation of Danita Wheatley, Interpretive
Park Ranger, effective 10/21/2019.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the promotion of Dale Schwarck, Motor Grader
Operator, at a rate of $20.86/hour, effective 10/26/2019.  Motion carried.

Public Comments:
Isaac Knutson read a statement providing his arguments against the future development of wind
turbine farms in Hardin County.  He also acknowledged he started a petition on October 15,
2019, which had gathered more than 100 signatures.

Other Business:
Jessica Sheridan, Environmental Health Specialist/Sanitarian, noted that the County was
scheduled give its recommendation on the Corner Pork Site that day, but as no floodplain
determination had been received, the site was granted another 30-day extension from the DNR.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

__________________________ __________________________
Reneé McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Paid - October 30, 2019

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc $59.00
Alliant Energy $573.82
Angela De La Riva $143.55
Barco Municipal Products $1,942.17
Black Hills Energy $63.72
Blue Oak Inc $350.00
C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. $35.00
Campbell Supply Co $847.07
CenturyLink $1,017.29
CenturyLink $800.98
Cintas Corporation $101.82
Concrete Inc $11,272.52
Connie J Mesch $50.00
DLT Solutions $1,053.50
ElectionSource $5,100.00
Galls Incorporated $156.53
GECRB/AMAZON $3,185.31
General Basic Fund $27.20
Global Equipment Company Inc $189.95
Greenbelt Home Care $5,322.24
IACCS $225.00
Iowa Falls Glass Inc $1,077.76
Iowa Land Records $150.00
Iowa Prison Industries $25.10
Iowa Regional Utilities Assoc. $48.04
ISAC $10.00
J J  Keller & Associates, Inc $31.47
Jerico Services Inc $14,960.00
Jody L Mesch $40.00
Knight's Sanitation $371.00
Krogh-Oppold Feed & Supply $220.79
LaVelle Lawn Care $2,660.00
Linn County Sheriffs Office $60.70
Machel R Eichmeier $76.50
Mail Services LLC $535.19
Martin Marietta Aggregate $613.94
Midland Power Cooperative $231.25
Midland Power Cooperative $1,409.61
NAPA Auto Parts $25.98
Office Depot $174.58
Omnicare Inc $194.33
On-Target Solution Group Inc $175.00
PATC $28.00
Pegasus Sustainability Solution $141.00
Petroblend $2,317.41
Racom Corporation $58.74
Ryan Barrick $315.00
South Hardin Signal Review Inc $35.00
State Medical Examiners Office $2,085.00
Summit Food Service LLC $3,885.55
Theisens $74.58
Thomas Craighton $404.10
Times Citizen $47.22
Van Wall Equipment $506.87
VISA $2,130.46
Walmart Community $187.30
Wilson Restaurant Supply Inc $140.66
Windstream Communications $1,118.11

Grand Total $69,082.91



_________________________________________ __________________________________________
Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor





RESOLUTION:

TAX ABATEMENT

Whereas, Iowa Code Section 445.63 states that when taxes are owing against a parcel owned or claimed by
the state or a political subdivision of this state and the taxes were owing before the parcel was acquired by the
state or a political subdivision of this state, the county treasurer shall give notice to the appropriate governing
body which shall pay the amount of the taxes due. If the governing body fails to immediately pay the taxes due,
the board of supervisors shall abate all the taxes.

Whereas, the City of Eldora, was issued a certificate of change of title to the property formerly owned
by Ronald and Karla Ferch on October 25, 2018 by Quit Claim Deed 2018 2868.

Whereas, the Hardin County Treasurer notified the City of Eldora of delinquent taxes owing by mailing
official notice of delinquent taxes May 1, 2019, and

  Now therefore, be it resolved that the Board of Supervisors shall instruct the Hardin County Treasurer
to cancel the Hardin County tax sale 11269 and abate all the following listed net special assessments, net taxes,
all interest, and costs on the following property:

The West Half (W1/2) of lot Six (6) and the East Half (E1/2) of Lot Seven (7), Sayers Sub-division of
Out Lot Twelve (12), Eldora, Hardin County, Iowa,
(Locally known as 1607 15th Ave, Eldora, Iowa)

County of Hardin, Parcel number 871907432004.

Net Special Assessment Year 2009      $  505.10
Net Special Assessment Year 2013      $  581.50
Net Special Assessment Year 2014                     $   55.00
Net Special Assessment Year 2015                     $  345.00
Net Special Assessment Year 2016                     $  120.00
Net Special Assessment Year 2017                     $  130.00
Net Special Assessment Year2017                   $ 105.00
Net Tax for Assessment Year 2010          $  270.00
Net Tax for Assessment Year 2011          $  250.00

 Net Tax for Assessment Year 2012         $  216.00
Net Tax for Assessment Year 2013         $  230.00

            Net Tax for Assessment Year 2014      $  236.00
            Net Tax for Assessment Year 2015                     $  240.00
            Net Tax for Assessment Year 2016                     $   238.00
            Net Tax for Assessment Year 2017                     $   260.00

Cost           $    56.00
Interest accrued                   $4,144.00

      Total to be abated                             $7,981.60

Passed and approved this 30th day of October 2019.

______________________________
Attest: Renee’ McClellan, Chairman
___________________________________               Hardin County Board of Supervisors
Jessica Lara, Hardin County Audito



RESOLUTION:

TAX ABATEMENT

Whereas, Iowa Code Section 445.63 states that when taxes are owing against a parcel owned
or claimed by the state or a political subdivision of this state and the taxes were owing before the
parcel was acquired by the state or a political subdivision of this state, the county treasurer shall
give notice to the appropriate governing body which shall pay the amount of the taxes due. If the
governing body fails to immediately pay the taxes due, the board of supervisors shall abate all of
the taxes. 

Whereas, the City of Ackley, was issued a certificate of change of title to the property
formerly owned by Vern C Early on July 30, 2018 by court order EQCV10271.

Whereas, the Hardin County Treasurer notified the City of Ackley of the taxes due
August 20, 2019 and no payment has been received.

  Now therefore, be it resolved that the Board of Supervisors shall abate all of the
following listed net taxes, and all interest, on the following property:

Lot 1-2, Block 27, Ackley original town, Ackley.
County of Hardin, Parcel number 891902256014.

Net tax for payable year 2018/2019      $ 442.00
Interest      $     3.00
Total to be abated                $ 445.00

Passed and approved this 30th day of October 2019.

_______________________________
Renee’ McClellan, Chairman
Hardin County Board of Supervisors

___________________________________
Attest:
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor








	Page 1
	Engineer-Scan-20191025-144245
	Engineer-Scan-20191025-144531
	Engineer-Scan-20191025-144548
	Engineer-Scan-20191025-144611



